STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
August 31, 2022

Jack Andrews

Zoning Manager

Centerline Communications, LLC
10130 Donleigh Drive

Columbia, MD 21046
jmandrews@clinellc.com

RE: EM-AT&T-076-220808 - AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 8 Old Route 79, Madison, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Andrews:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of August 30, 2022
submitted in response to the Council’s August 29, 2022 notification of an incomplete request for
exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

Ml —

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/RDM/emr


mailto:jmandrews@clinellc.com

From: John Andrews <jmandrews@clinellc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 8:30 AM

To: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-AT&T-076-220808 (8 Old Route 79, Madison)
13757740

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

| have attached a copy of my reply cover letter and the requested document. Hard copies will
be mailed today. Thank you.

John Andrews Jr. | Project Manager
, \ 10130 Donleigh Drive, Columbia, MD 21046
. Centerline Communications
V 750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379
Mobile: 443.677.0144
jmandrews@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com

S:\EMS_TS\1_BYTOWN\Madison\OldRoute79_akaMeeti RA\AT&T_CING\em-att-076-220808_responseandacknowledgement_OldRte79.docx
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August 30, 2022

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: EM-AT&T-076-220808 - AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunication
facility located at 8 Old Route 79, Madison, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman,

I was advised that AT&T’s Exempt Modification application lacks documentation of the
original facility approval and any conditions of such approval or correspondence with the Town of
Madison stating that the town no longer retains records of its decision.

Accordingly, enclosed please find a copy of the original tower approval from the Town of
Madison Planning and Zoning Commission dated February 16, 1995. No conditions are
enumerated.

AT&T respectfully requests that the Council approve this Exempt Modification request for
this tower located at 8 Old 79, Madison, CT 06443.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Respectfully Submitted,

[y

Apdrews
Zoning Manager, Centerline Communications
443-677-0144

Jack Andrews, Zoning Manager 10130 DonleigH Drive, Columbia, MD 21046 (443) 677-0144
Centerline Communications e 750 W Center Street, Suite 301, W Bridgewater, MA 02379
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TOWN OF MADISON

CONNECTICUT

LAND USE OFFICE MADISON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

8 CAMPUS DWIVE "
. CERTIFICATION OF SPECIAL EXCEPTION PERMIT OR
e+~ i MODIFICATION OF SPECIAL EXCEPTION PERMIT

FAX {208) 346-8813

APPL, NO,: 94-420 (&) DATE_OF APPROVAL: Februarv 16, 199%

This certities that on the above date a SPECIAL EXCEPTION PERMIT was aranted by
the Madison Planning and Joning Commission to-

OWNERS OF RECORD: Town of Madison

under the provisions of Sec. 3,41b) of the Zoning Reaulatons of the Town of
Madison on property located at:

STREET ADDRESS OR_LOCATION; 8 OLD RTE. 79

TO ALLOW: Removal of existina 100 ft. lattice tower. replacement with a 150 ft.
lattice tower and construction of a 10 ft. x 20 ft. x 10 ft, high eqguipment
shelter for a public utility building, with a waiver of Secs. 29,2 g.s. and t of
the Zonina Regulations. This approval 1s with the condition that the tower be

constructed on the same location as the old tower and that additional scrae ‘ng be
provided.

I accordance with Section 4.6 of said Regulations. this approval and permit are
conditioned upon completion of all provosed improvements in accordance with
avproved plans within two vears from date of aporoval. and shall become null and
veird in the event of failure to complete such improvements within said two vear
veriod or anv extension thersof granted bv the Commission.

Appi.: SMART SMR OF NEW YORK. INC. ! .
1 North Broadwav. 2nd Floor fés;, *”ﬁ1-—--~“#£:::
White Plains., NY 10601
Chairman. Planning and Zonina Commission
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Sianature of Town Clerk
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